

Teresa Sowder

Associate, Naden/Lean LLC

Professional Memberships

American Institute of Professional Bookkeepers

Academic Preparation

2011-2014 Intuit Certified QuickBooks ProAdvisor Program

1994, ADP- Payroll Education Services

1992 Towson University, Bachelor of Science in Business Management Concentration: Human Resources

Professional Experience

Associate, Naden/Lean LLC
2005- Present

Assistant to CFO, Miles & Stockbridge P.C.
1994 - 2005

BACKGROUND

Teresa has over 30 years of experience in the Accounting and Human Resources industries. Teresa joined Naden/Lean, LLC in 2005 and manages the offsite bookkeeping division for commercial clients of the firm. With the majority of her background in accounts payable/account receivables, Teresa provides consulting, accounting, Quickbooks training and advisory services to N/L clients nationwide. She supports clients with accounting software transitioning and training as well as consults with clients on issues regarding budget planning, departmental structuring, job costing and payroll support. Teresa is a certified QuickBooks ProAdvisor.